
PRE-BID CLARIFICATION # 01 AGAINST TENDER ENQUIRY # PROC-FB/CB/DO-4532-A/2020 

(PROCUREMENT OF CHOKE AND KILL MANIFOLD ALONG WITH ACCESSORIES) 

 

SR # BIDDER’S CLARIFICATION OGDCL REPLY 

01. Choke Manifold Assembly, 4-1/16" x 3-1/16" - Is it a new 
requirement for the 4 S 

YES, PLEASE CLARIFY WHAT DO 
YOU MEAN BY NEW 
REQUIREMENT?   

02. All Valve maintain in ANSON Brand, is it a required same 
one or Alternative other valve Accepted 

EQUIVALENT OR SUPERIOR 
VALVES ARE ACCEPTABLE. 

03. Received Manifold assembly drawing it is old design, is it 
required same or new design 

EQUIVALENT OR SUPERIOR 
DESIGN IS ACCEPTABLE. 

04. If the same old design required, can you send us dimensions 
drawing for the center distance. 

EQUIVALENT OR SUPERIOR 
DESIGN IS ACCEPTABLE. 

05. Kill Manifold Assembly, 4-1/16" x 3-1/16" - Is it a new 
requirement for the 4 Set. 

YES, PLEASE CLARIFY WHAT DO 
YOU MEAN BY NEW 
REQUIREMENT?   

06. Spares (Loose Item), Is it required for the ANSON Valve? SPARES ARE REQUIRED FOR 
QUOTED CHOKE & KILL 
MANIFOLD ASSEMBLIES AND 
QUOTED ANSON OR 
EQUIVALENT OR SUPERIOR 
VALVES. 

 

Note: All other Terms & conditions will remain the same. 


